Dr, Joseph M., Hendrie
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U., S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D, C, 20545

Dear Dr, Hendrie:

Signteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the review of the Committee:

THZ TOLEDO ZDISON COMPANY
AND
THE CLEVELAND 3LICTRIC ILLUMINATING CCOMPANY
Tanvil-aua Huclear Power otaticn,

Toledo idison Company letter dated Harch 2, 1570, trans-
mitting Asendment No, 2 to license applicatiom, containing
revised and additional pages and figures for insertion ia
the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report for Davis-Besse
Nuclear Fower Station.

8ad Sincerely,
Ps ¥ 7'2, '
J A L Irrmnres
Peter A, Mor is, Director
Division or Reactor Licensing
Enclosures:
As stated 4/
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